



HABITAT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM MEETING MINUTES

Conference Call

July 5, 2018

7:00pm

Introductions: Participants introduced themselves as they joined the conference call. **Members present were:** DWM Josh Dilley/CPW, Blaine Evans/Livestock Grower, Darrell Freeman/USFS, Todd Peterson/Sportsperson, Tara Wertz/USFWS, Danny Meyring/Livestock Grower and Admin. Samantha Sorensen/CPW **Guests present were:** Tiffany Rubalcaba/BLM

Budget Report: Samantha let the committee know they were beginning this fiscal year with the usual \$80,000.00. The committee ended fiscal year 2018 with just under \$52,000.00 remaining.

New Business: Vinyl Wire Vouchers: Samantha let everyone know that they'd spent almost all of the \$5k they'd approved for vinyl wire last year, with only two rolls remaining. Josh still felt that the program was working well. He verified that the committee was still okay with him issuing vouchers for requests of 4 rolls or less at a time. Samantha pointed out that Roslyn Ranch received 11 rolls last fiscal year. The committee decided that they needed to submit an application if they asked for more than 4 rolls fiscal year. Moving forward the decision was made to allow a landowner to receive a maximum of 8 rolls per fiscal year using vouchers, otherwise an application would need to be proposed. The committee approved \$5,000.00 for the project.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at approximately 7:30pm.